Scott Ready

From: Terra Henderson <Terra.Henderson@KGIWIRELESS.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Hector Soto

Cc: Catalina Martinez; Andy Kampen

Subject: RE: T-Mobile co-locate -- Lee's Summit, MO - PL2021304 - A5C0335
Attachments: G2109-L111621CG1.pdf; Sharp MX-4110N_20211216_101703.pdf

Good morning Hector,

It has been a while since we have circled back to this application review. We are still working with the tower owner to
address the maintenance and repairs of the tower. In the meantime, | wanted to provide you with the two attached
documents they sent to me a few weeks back. One is the engineer’s letter stating the water tower is structurally sound
and the tower owner’s signed proposal with Maguire Iron for the painting. They are telling us that the work is to
commence sometime between April and October of 2022. | will provide more information as | receive.

Thank you,

Terra Henderson
Client Director
KGI Wireless, Inc.

Client First Always

512.345.9595 Ext 251
512.334.3251 Direct
512.345.9898 Fax

Building Three, Suite 370
805 Las Cimas Parkway
Austin, Texas 78746

www.KGIWireless.com

To ensure we are aware of and will honor our commitments, KGI only makes binding promises in definitive written contracts that are physically signed by
and delivered to all parties. Nothing in this communication constitutes an offer or a promise on which any person may rely. In addition, KGI negotiates in
good faith for certain clients but is not authorized to make binding offers or promises on their behalf. Any contract resulting from such negotiations is
subject to final approval given directly by an authorized representative of that client. If you received this message in error, any use or distribution is
prohibited; please notify me immediately by reply email and delete this message.

From: Hector Soto [mailto:Hector.Soto@cityofls.net]

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 10:26 PM

To: Terra Henderson <Terra.Henderson@KGIWIRELESS.com>
Subject: T-Mobile co-locate -- Lee's Summit, MO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

See the attached comment letter. The application fee is payable using the link below:

https://devservices.cityofls.net/Planning/Status?planningld=6228




Hector Soto, AICP | Planning Manager
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063

816.969.1238 |cityofLS.net | Hector.Soto@cityofls.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.”

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.



